
Batch Q & A #1 
RFP #1452A4 

Disaster Debris removal Monitoring & Consulting Services 
 
 

1. Referencing the following paragraph on page 13 in your solicitation:  It references a 
pre-awarded debris hauling contract with CERES several times in your solicitation and 
that it would be beneficial to review that contract to understand the monitoring 
requirements in the solicitation.  Can you please explain what it is referring to? 
 
Answer:  See Addendum #1 
 
” The Prime Contractor will be responsible for monitoring all of the Debris/HTRW Contractor’s activities during the 
course of the recovery/cleanup period.  
 A copy of that Debris/HTRW contract may be obtained from the Cameron County Purchasing Officer, 1100 E. Monroe 
St., Brownsville, TX 78520, telephone # (956) 544-0871.” 

 
2. Will the County provide a copy of the Debris/THRW Management contract with Ceres 

Environmental Services, Inc. and the County’s Damage Assessment Service 
Contracts for review? 
 
Answer:  Yes 

 
3. In Section IV, Evaluation of Responses, 10 points are dedicated to “Other supporting 

information”. Can the County clarify what they are looking for in this section? 
 
Answer:  Additional supporting documents can include employee training 
records, claims history, workers comp history….. 

 
4. The RFQ references price proposal form (Exhibit A), however Exhibit A is “Agreement 

for Professional Services”. Is the County seeking price proposals for this RFQ? If so, 
is there a price proposal form you would like us to use? 

 
Answer:  No 

 
5. Is there a separate address for package delivery via FedEx or Priority Mail? 

 
Answer:  No 

 
6. Is there an overall page limit for our response?  

 

Answer:  Please follow guidelines. 

7. Are Sections III thru X (RFP pages 18 to 24) considered part of the evaluation criteria, 
which has a two page limit, or is the County expecting separate responses for those 
items. If separate, what is the page limit for those sections? 
 

Answer:  No Limit on these items. 

 



 
 

 


